
  

Durable Compostable Bag (DCB) 
Manufacturer RFP –  
Addendum Two 

Issued Date: 3/17/2021 

Addition(s)/Change(s)/Clarification(s): 
☐ Change in Solicitation Response Due Date 
☐ Change in Terms and Conditions 
☒ Other 

 
Questions and Answers: 

1. What are the dimensions needed for the rolls of 6- to 8-gallon DCBs to fit into the EcoSafe-
MultiRes dispenser (as highlighted in Picture 1 in Attachment B; Section 4.8)? 

A1. The dimensions of the rolls of bags that are currently inserted into the EcoSafe MultiRes 
dispenser are provided below. This is to assist vendors in determining the component of 
their proposal regarding providing special rolls of DCBs that will be distributed in these 
dispensers at county drop-off sites. 

Type of dimension Size 
Diameter of full roll of bags not to exceed 6 3/8” 
Width of full roll* 
*include width of center tube, if included and/or if the tube 
protrudes from sides of the bag roll 

not to exceed 5” 

Diameter of center hole in roll no smaller than 1” 
 
The following diagram has been provided to further describe the size requirements for 
these rolls. Please note that the diagram is not to scale.  

 



  

2. Will proposers have access to the results from R&E’s performance testing? 

A2. Data will be available in accordance with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13 

3. Is the pricing fixed for one year or for the full contract? 

A3. Pricing terms will be negotiated as described in Section 1.5, Section 5 and Attachment E 
(Price Worksheet) of the RFP. Vendors should submit requested payment terms in their 
proposal. 

4. Are gusseted bags okay? 

A4. Gusseted DCBs are acceptable as long as the bags meet all other specified requirements 

5. Please provide exact address of the distributor in Minnesota. 

A5. The exact address is not yet available as contracts are still being negotiated with a           
potential distributor. The distributor will be located in the Twin Cities metropolitan area 
of Minnesota. 

6. Can a vendor offer you 2 sets of samples and their related reports in their proposal? 

A6. Yes. The vendor should provide the required number of samples, described in section 2.7 
of the RFP, for each type and size of bag proposed. 

 

 
All Addenda are to be acknowledged on the Cover Page to be included with your submission. FAILURE TO 
DO SO MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE SOLICITATION RESPONSE. Unless otherwise specified 
above, the Solicitation Response due date and time and all other Terms and Conditions remain the same. 
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